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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE
The City University of New York

ACADEMIC SENATE

TO: ACADEMIC SENATE

FROM: Committee on Course and Standing

SUBJECT: Amendment to WU grade Appeal Policy Change
DATE: 8/21/2020

Whereas, the college offers an Academic Fresh Start to students who have been out of college
for four years; and

Whereas, the Senate has passed a College Grade Change Policy that allows for such a fresh start;
and

Whereas, the current College Grade Change Policy regarding the appeals process for the
Committee on Course and Standing is limited to two years;

Therefore be it resolved that, Queensborough Community College shall amend the College
Grade Change Policy as follows:

FROM:
Grade Change Appeal Policy for Committee on Course and Standing:

Appeals related to an official final grade of WU must be appealed through the Committee on
Course and Standing (CCS) NO LATER than 2 years following the term in which the grade was
given. The term is defined as winter/spring or summer/fall.

TO:
Grade Change Appeal Policy for Committee on Course and Standing:

Appeals related to an official final grade of WU must be appealed through the Committee on
Course and Standing (CCS) NO LATER than 4 years following the term in which the grade was
given. The term is defined as winter/spring or summer/fall.
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Amending the WU appeals process for Committee on Course and Standing according to the
foregoing will render Committee on Course and Standing policy consistent with the current
Academic Fresh Start Policy.



